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 The Indian Engineering sector has witnessed a remarkable growth over the last few years driven by 
increased investments in infrastructure and industrial production.  
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Spotlight: Engineering 

Government of India awards contract to construct Civil and              
Mechanical Engineering complex for Faculty of Engineering,         

Kilinochchi 
 

 
            As part of its development partnership 
with Sri Lanka in the field of higher education, 
the Government of India is undertaking a    
project to construct a Civil and Mechanical 
Engineering complex for the Faculty of           
Engineering at the Kilinochchi Campus of the 
University of Jaffna, at a total cost of SLR 300 
million. The project encompasses building 

construction as well as supply of equipment and furniture, in addition to training 
and curriculum development.  

 
The objective of the project is to create infrastructure facilities in order to 

provide a conducive learning environment for students, increase student intake, 
and enhance knowledge and skills of both lecturers and students. The project is 
being implemented in close consultation with the Ministry of Higher Education of 
Sri Lanka. 

 
In this regard, following a process of competitive bidding, a contract to 

construct the building complex was signed on September 3, 2015 with M/s. Link 
Engineering (Pvt.) Ltd for SLR 256 million in the presence of                              
H.E. Mr. Y.K. Sinha, High Commissioner of India; Mr. P. Ranepura, Secretary, 
Ministry of Higher Education of Sri Lanka; Prof. Vasanthy Arasaratnam, Vice 
Chancellor, University of Jaffna; Prof. K. Kandasamy, Professor of Physics,   
University of Jaffna; Mr. Rajavishagan, Deputy Registrar, University of Jaffna; 
and other officials of the Government of Sri Lanka. The building work includes                
construction of four blocks with court yard and entrance lobby. The procurement 
of equipment and furniture, and training and curriculum development activities, 
will be taken up subsequently with the remaining SLR 44 million. 

 

 

Inauguration of  
‘India Expo 2015’  

11 September 2015  

           Next Page 
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BILATERAL BEAT  

Construction of buildings as well as provision of equipment and furniture will be completed within a 
period of one year, and project implementation will be jointly monitored by the High Commission and the  
Ministry of Higher Education of Sri Lanka. 

 
Government of India is also assisting in the establishment of a Centre for Skill Development for the 

Faculty of Agriculture at the Kilinochchi Campus of the University of Jaffna, and the contract for that project 
was signed on August 11, 2015.  

 
 
 
 

India Expo 2015 
 
 

India Expo 2015, a multi products and services exhibition was inaugurated on 11 September 2015 by 
Minister for Industry & Commerce of Sri Lanka Hon’ble Rishad Bathiudeen in the presence of the Deputy 
High Commissioner of India Mr. Arindam Bagchi, Chairman (Southern Region) of the Federation of Indian 
Export Organizations (FIEO) Dr. A. Sakthivel, senior officials of Government of Sri Lanka and members of 
business community.  

 
Speaking at the occasion, the Hon’ble Minister appreciated FIEO for organizing India Expo and felt 

that most participating companies would have excellent scope in the Sri Lankan market. During interaction 
with media, the Acting High Commissioner of India Mr. Arindam Bagchi conveyed that such events help in 
deepening India-Sri Lanka economic ties. Dr. Sakthivel stated that the Indian companies had come to         
Sri Lanka not only to exhibit their products but also looking for collaboration with Sri Lankan companies for 
growing together through joint ventures and partnership. 

 
India Expo 2015 was organised by FIEO in association with the Ministry of Commerce & Industry, 

Government of India and the High Commission of India, Colombo. Around 50 leading Indian companies         
representing various sectors, including construction and building-related products, apparel and garments, 
cosmetics, agro products, pharmaceuticals, power and electrical technology participated in the event. The 
event evoked a lot of interest in the business stakeholders in Colombo. 
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      Bilateral Trade with India 
 
            Bilateral trade turnover amounted to nearly US$ 3.6 billion during the period January-September 
2015. During this period Sri Lanka's exports to India were about US$ 501.23 million, and imports from India 
were about US$ 3095.38 million. During the month of September 2015, Sri Lanka's exports to India were 
about US$ 46.80 million; and imports from India were about US$ 318.73 million. India’s share in Sri Lanka’s 
global imports & exports was 20.51% and 5.57% respectively.  
 
Source: Sri Lanka Customs,  www.customs.gov.lk 

 

     Tourist Arrivals from India to Sri Lanka  

 
          The total number of tourist arrivals from India to Sri Lanka during January-October 2015 was 251,481 
i.e. approximately 17.37% of the total tourist arrival into Sri Lanka. During the month of October 2015, 30,574 
Indian tourists visited Sri Lanka as against 26,148 in the corresponding period of the previous year, an      
increase of 16.93%. Figures from the Sri Lanka Tourism Development Authority convey that during October 
2015 the highest arrivals (30,574) were from India, followed by China (17,169), UK (9,970) and Germany 
(9,681). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Source: Sri Lanka Tourism Development Board, www.sltda.gov.lk 

Month 2014 2015 % Change 2014/15 

January 146,575  156,246  6.6  

February 141,878  165,541  16.7 

March 133,048 157,041  18.0 

April 112,631 122,217  8.5 

May 90,046 113,529 26.1 

June 103,175 115,467 11.9 

July 133,971  175,804  31.2 

August 140,319  166,610  18.7 

September 105,535 143,374 35.9 

October 121,576 132,280 8.8 

November 119,727   

December 178,672   

Up to October 1,228,754 1,448,119 17.9 

Total 1,527,153   

BILATERAL BEAT  
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Introduction 

The engineering sector, being closely associated with the manufacturing and infrastructure sectors of 
the economy, is of strategic importance to India’s economy. Growth in the sector is driven by various          
sub-sectors such as infrastructure, power, steel, automotives, oil and gas, consumer durables etc. 

 
India on its quest to become a global superpower has made significant strides towards the           

development of its engineering sector. The Indian government has appointed the Engineering Export        
Promotion Council (EEPC) to be the apex body in charge of promotion of engineering goods, products and 
services from India. India exports transport equipment, capital goods, other machinery/equipment and light 
engineering products such as castings, forgings and fasteners to various countries of the world. 

 
Coupled with favourable regulatory policies and growth in the manufacturing sector, many foreign 

players have started to invest in the country. India recently became a permanent member of the Washington 
Accord (WA) on June 13, 2014. The country now joins an exclusive group of 17 countries who are permanent 
signatories of the WA, an elite international agreement on engineering studies and mobility of engineers. 

Market Size 

Driven by strong demand for engineering goods, exports from India registered a double digit growth at 
10.22 per cent to touch US$ 26.4 billion in June 2014 from US$ 24.02 billion in the corresponding month last 
year. This growth can be credited to the robust expansion in shipments of aircraft, spacecraft parts and     
automobiles. The second best performing sector was non-ferrous metals and metal products. 

Engineering exports from India are expected to cross US$ 70 billion in FY 15 registering a growth of 
15 per cent over the previous fiscal, as demand in key markets such as the US and the UAE is on the rise. 
Apart from these traditional markets, markets in Eastern and Central European countries such as Poland also 
hold huge promise. 

India exports its engineering goods mostly to the US and Europe, which accounts for over 60 per cent 
of the total exports. Recently, India's engineering exports to Japan and South Korea have also increased with 
shipments to these two countries rising by 16 and 60 per cent respectively. 

Key Investments/ Developments 

The engineering sector in India attracts immense interest from foreign players as it enjoys a          
comparative advantage in terms of manufacturing costs, technology and innovation. The foreign direct         
investment (FDI) inflows into India's miscellaneous mechanical and engineering industries during April 2000 
to January 2015 stood at around US$ 3,948.17 million, as per data released by the Department of Industries 
Policy and Promotion (DIPP). There have been many major investments and developments in the Indian     
engineering and design sector, which are as follows: 

Hyderabad-based infra player IL&FS Engineering Services has informed the bourses that it has bagged a 
port project worth INRs 179.84 crore (US$ 28.74 million) in Maharashtra.  

Vistara, the Tata Sons-Singapore Airlines JV, has signed an agreement with Airbus for engineering support 
services which include components supply and airframe maintenance. 

Leading online retailer Snapdeal is increasing focus on mobile commerce, where it will be doubling its     
engineering staff count to 700 soon as it sees over 90 per cent of business coming in through this platform 
over the next three years.  

The engineering and R&D division of HCL Technologies will likely cross the US$ 1 billion mark in the next 
financial year as the company sees larger deals in a market that's widely expected to be the next big source 
of growth for the Indian IT sector.  
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 Rolta has been awarded an additional scope of work by Sadara Chemical Company, Saudi Arabia to           
implement a comprehensive engineering information system within Sadara's Jubail integrated chemical 
complex. 

Engineers India Ltd (EIL) has inked a US$ 139 million consultancy deal for a 20 million tonnes (MT) refinery 
and polypropylene plant being built in Nigeria by Dangote Group. 

 

Government Initiatives 

Government of India's `Make in India' campaign has got the attention of several in infrastructure and 
engineering multi nationals including GE and Thys senKrupp, which are considering investing in the country. 

 
The Indian engineering sector is of strategic importance to the economy owing to its intense           

integration with other industry segments. The sector has been de-licensed and enjoys 100 per cent FDI. With 
the aim to boost the manufacturing sector, the government has relaxed the excise duties on factory gate tax, 
capital goods, consumer durables and vehicles. It has also reduced the basic customs duty from 10 per cent 
to 5 per cent on forged steel rings used in the manufacture of bearings of wind operated electricity           
generators. 

 
The Government of India in its Union Budget 2014-15, has provided investment allowance at the rate 

of 15 per cent to a manufacturing company that invests more than US$ 4.17 million in any year in new plant 
and machinery. The government has also taken steps to improve the quality of technical education in the   
engineering sector by allocating a sum of INRs 500 crore (US$ 79.92 million) for setting up five more IITs in 
the states of Jammu, Chhattisgarh, Goa, Andhra Pradesh and Kerala. 

 
Steps have also been taken to encourage companies to perform and grow better. For instance, EIL 

was recently conferred the Navaratna status after it fulfilled the criteria set by the Department of Public         
Enterprises, Ministry of Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Government of India. The conferred status 
would give the state-owned firm more financial and operational autonomy. 

 
 

Road Ahead 

The engineering sector is a growing market. Current spending on engineering services is projected to 
increase to US$ 1.1 trillion by 2020. With development in associated sectors such as automotive, industrial 
goods and infrastructure, coupled with a well-developed technical human resources pool, engineering exports 
are expected to touch US$ 120 billion by 2015. 

 
Also, the Union Budget 2014-15 has allocated funds for several infrastructure projects which are      

further expected to provide a boost to the engineering sector. The industry can also look forward to deriving 
revenues from newer services and from newer geographies with Big Data, Cloud, M2M and Internet of 
Things becoming a reality. 
 
 
Source: www.ibef.org 
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H&M opens first India store, marks entry into 60th market: 

Swedish fashion chain Hennes & Mauritz (H&M) has opened its first India flagship store at a popular 
mall in New Delhi on October 2, 2015. This was the 60th market for the group. By the end of the year, it will 
open another store in the capital. H&M, one of the largest foreign investors in single brand retail, filed its      
proposal to enter India in 2013 and had to push back its plan due to many factors, including a slowing market 
back home. The first store of H&M, a rival to another European fashion brand Zara, would be spread across 
about 25,000 sq ft in two floors. While the first outlet would open at Select Citywalk mall in Saket, another is 
being planned at Ambience Mall in Vasant Kunj by the end of 2015. The group is expected to open as many 
as 30 stores in India next year. With US$ 22 billion in global sales, the firm had at the time of application        
proposed to invest INRs 750 crore in India. It had said it planned to open 50 outlets across India through the 
next few years. Zara, in a joint venture with Tata Group’s Trent, has 16 stores across the country; it posted 
US$ 114 million in sales for the year ended March. According to H&M’s latest quarterly report, the company 
plans to open as many as 400 stores across the world this year.  

 

Yamaha inaugurates new plant, to invest INRs. 500 crores: 

India Yamaha Pvt Ltd would invest INRs. 500 crore in phases till 2018 
in the new plant in Tamil Nadu. The two-wheeler plant at Vallam Vadagal in 
Kancheepuram district would have an initial production capacity of 4.50 lakh 
units, which would be increased to 18 lakh units by 2018, Hiroaki Fujita,           
Chairman, India Yamaha, told newspersons on the sidelines of the investors 
meet. In addition, Yamaha’s vendors would invest nearly INRs.1,000 crore in 
the plant’s vicinity. Of the total capacity in the new plant, nearly 30 per cent 
would be for exports. The new factory would employ nearly 3,900 people by 2018 and is the company’s third 
manufacturing unit in the country. It was inaugurated during the opening ceremony of the meet by Tamil 
Nadu Chief Minister.  

 

PM launches INRs. 45,000cr scheme to strengthen power distribution: 

Prime Minister Narendra Modi on September 19, 2015 launched the INRs. 45,000-crore Integrated 
Power Development Scheme (IPDS) which would strengthen distribution networks and ensure 24X7 power 
supply to all by 2022. “In the entire country, about INRs. 45,000 crore would be spent under IPDS. This 
scheme would address many issues, including fraud, related to the power sector especially in the urban      
areas,” Modi said after launching the scheme. He further said that one of the important tasks of the           
government was to provide 24X7 power supply to all by 2022 and this scheme was an effort in that direction.  

 

Havells sets up its first home appliances plant in India: 

Havells India, a US$ 1.4 billion fast-moving electrical goods (FMEG) company, has set up its first 
home appliance manufacturing plant in the country, in a boost to the make-in-India concept. Havells, which 
was earlier dependent on imports of equipment for sales of home appliances under its brand name, has       
decided to produce water heaters, to start with, at its new manufacturing plant at Neemrana in Rajasthan.  
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India ranks 81 among 141 countries on the Global Innovation Index: 
 

India ranks 81 out of 141 countries on the Global Innovation Index (GII) 
2015, well behind middle income countries such as Brazil, China and South  
Africa. But, in the Central and Southern Asia region, it retains its top stop in the 
regional ranking, followed by Kazakhstan and Sri Lanka. Globally, Switzerland, 
followed by the United Kingdom, Sweden, Netherlands and the US are ranked 
as the most innovative countries in the world. The GII 2015, released on September 17, 2015 was calculated 
on the basis of how a country fares on seven key parameters - institutions, human capital and research,    
infrastructure, market sophistication, business sophistication, knowledge and technology outputs and creative 
outputs.  

 

Nissan Motor India to open 300 retail outlets in FY16: 
 

Nissan Motor India Pvt Ltd (NMIPL), a wholly-owned subsidiary of Japan’s Nissan Motor Co, intends 
to open about 300 outlets by end of financial year 2016. In this fiscal, Nissan has opened 18 outlets in the 
country. “We are looking at going to emerging towns and cities. In the last one month, we have opened    
showrooms in Trichy, Tirupati, Sikar and Nasik, and next week we are opening a full-fledged step up in           
Srinagar,” said Arun Malhotra, Managing Director at NMIPL. The new outlets would come up across Uttar 
Pradesh, Bihar, Maharashtra, Gujarat and Kashmir.  

 

India world's No. 3 market for diamonds: 
 

India is not only the second largest gold consuming country, it has also become one of the largest 
markets for diamonds. With an 8% share for polished diamonds, India is now the world's third largest         
diamond consumer behind US (42%) and China (16%), the latest Diamond Insight report by global major De 
Beers showed.  

 
McDonald’s India to double outlets with INRs 750cr investment: 

McDonald’s India was stepped up its operations in western and southern markets of the country by 
doubling its outlets with an investment of INRs 750 crore in the next five years. “We currently have 213          
restaurants, and are looking to add up to another 250 restaurants by 2020, which would entail an investment 
of INRs 750 crore,” said Amit Jatia, Vice Chairman, Westlife Enterprise, a master franchisee for McDonald’s 
India.  

 
India's spice exports up 30 percent in Q1: 
 

Spice exports from India grew 30 percent in value terms to touch INRs. 
3,976.65 crore (US$ 626.81 million) during the first quarter of 2015-16 as           
compared to INRs 3,059.74 crore (US$511.22 million) in the corresponding        
period of 2014-15, an official said. Through this, the exports so far have achieved 
28 percent of the total export target of INRs. 14,014 crore (US$ 2,260 million) set 
for 2015-16. Garlic, pepper, small cardamom, fenugreek, nutmeg, fennel, spice 
oils and oleoresins contributed substantially to the spice export basket during 
April-June period.  
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India fastest growing air travel market globally: IATA 
 

India is now witnessing the highest growth in domestic air traffic globally. The International Air          
Transport Association (IATA) on October 1, 2015 said India's domestic passenger traffic demand grew the 
fastest among seven major aviation markets of the world-Australia, Brazil, China, Japan, Russian Federation 
and the US. “India's domestic demand surged 18.3% in August (2015) compared to a year ago, largely         
reflecting increases in service frequencies and economic strength, “IATA said.  

 

Boeing mulls assembling helicopter in India:  
 

Boeing is considering assembling either the Apache combat helicopter or the Chinook heavy lift      
chopper in India, a top Boeing official said on October 16. Boeing has already closed deals with India to sell 
22 Apache combat helicopters and 15 Chinook CH-47F heavy lifting copters. James McNerney, chairman of 
Boeing, said at an event that was live streamed across the country, that they were evaluating assembling one 
of the two helicopters in India. Currently, the beams of the Boeing 787 Dreamliner which can be called the 
spine of the aircraft are being made in a Nagpur facility. Aircraft manufacturing company Boeing said that it 
was game to give wings to Prime Minister Narendra Modi's 'Make-in-India' initiative.  

 

India is the most diverse equity market globally 
 

For a prospective global investor, India offers the widest choice of stocks, with more companies listed 
on its bourses than anywhere else in the world. There are 4,528 companies listed and available for trading on 
the BSE. By comparison, the two major stock exchanges in the US - the New York Stock Exchange and the 
Nasdaq - offer 3,689 companies for trade , while the London Stock Exchange (LSE) has 2,689 listed firms. 

 

Source: http://indiainbusiness.nic.in 

 

http://indiainbusiness.nic.in/newdesign/index.php?param=newsletter�


Previous Page     Back to Cover Page              Next Page 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

Agriculture Sector 
 
Introduction 
 

Agriculture plays a vital role in India’s economy. Over 58 per cent of the rural households depend on 
agriculture as their principal means of livelihood. Agriculture, along with fisheries and forestry, is one of the 
largest contributors to the GDP. As per estimates by the Central Statistics Office (CSO), the share of           
agriculture and allied sectors (including agriculture, livestock, forestry and fishery) was 16.1 per cent of the 
Gross Value Added (GVA) during 2014–15 at 2011–12 prices. 

 
The country is the largest producer, consumer and exporter of spices and spice products. It ranks 

third in farm and agriculture outputs. Agricultural export constitutes 10 per cent of the country’s exports and is 
the fourth-largest exported principal commodity. The agro industry in India is divided into several sub         
segments such as canned, dairy, processed, frozen food to fisheries, meat, poultry, and food grains. The  
Department of Agriculture and Cooperation under the Ministry of Agriculture is responsible for the           
development of the agriculture sector in India. It manages several other bodies, such as the National Dairy 
Development Board (NDDB), to develop other allied agricultural sectors. 

 
Market size 
 

Over the recent past, multiple factors have worked together to facilitate growth in the agriculture        
sector in India. These include growth in household income and consumption, expansion in the food           
processing sector and increase in agricultural exports. Rising private participation in Indian agriculture,           
growing organic farming and using information technology are some of the key trends in the agriculture           
industry. As per the 3rd Advance Estimates, food grain production is estimated at INR 251.12 million tonnes 
(MT) for 2014-15. With an annual output of 138 MT, India is the largest producer of milk. It also has the         
largest bovine population. 

 
India is the largest producer and importer of pulses at 19.0 MT and 3.4 MT, respectively. India, the 

second-largest producer of sugar, accounts for 14 per cent of the global output. It is the sixth-largest exporter 
of sugar, accounting for 2.76 per cent of the global exports. Spice exports from India are expected to reach 
US$ 3 billion by 2016–17 due to creative marketing strategies, innovative packaging, strength in quality and 
strong distribution networks. The spices market in India is valued at INRs 40,000 crore (US$ 6.42 billion)         
annually, of which the branded segment accounts for 15 per cent. The procurement target for rice during  
marketing season (MS) 2014–15 has been finalised as 35.10 MT. 

 
 

Road Ahead 
 
The agriculture sector in India is expected to generate better momentum in the next few years due to 

increased investments in agricultural infrastructure such as irrigation facilities, warehousing and cold storage. 
Factors such as reduced transaction costs and time, improved port gate management and better fiscal in  
centives would contribute to the sector’s growth. Furthermore, the growing use of genetically modified crops 
will likely improve the yield for Indian farmers. The 12th Five-Year Plan estimates the food grains storage  
capacity to expand to 35 MT. Also, a 4 per cent growth would help restructure the agriculture sector in India 
in the next few years. 
 
Source: www.ibef.org 
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S. No Products –               
Importers/Dealers in 

Sri Lanka 

Company Name Tel/Fax/E-mail 

1  Food Items, Dairy 
Products and Super 
Markets 

Ms. P. Kannagi, Proprietor, M/s. 
Mitha Home Foods, 197, Thindi-
vanam Road, Tiruvannamalai,                
Tamilnadu-606601 

Mobile: +91-9566575707 
E-mail: mithahomefoods@gmail.com 

  
 2 Plastic/ PET Flakes, 

Mattress, Lubricants, 
Bitumen 

Mr. Gautam, India E-mail: ruprellgautamb@gmail.com 

  
 3 Infrastructure and 

Construction compa-
nies 

Mr. Ankkit, Director, M/s. Patina 
Consulting Pvt. Ltd, 92-B, Vikrant 
Enclave, Mayapuri, New Delhi-
110064 

Mobile: +91-9910793399 
E-mail: ankkit@patinaconsulting.com 
Website: www.patinaconsulting.com  

 4 Door and Window 
handle 

Mr. Kamar Parmar, M/s. Sanvi 
Enterprise, Rajkot, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-281-2782027-9 
Mobile: +91-9099943269 
E-mail: info@sanvienterprise.com 
Website: www.sanvienterprise.com 

 5 Spices, Vegetables, 
Fruits, Coffee, Tea, 
Garments and Rice 

Mr. Rathis Kumar, M/s. ARR En-
terprises, No. 24, Sasthiri Nagar, 
Pettai,Tirunelveli-627010, 

Mobile: +91-9994957741/  
8939226828 
E-mail:info.arrenterprises@gmail.com 

 6 Industrial Machinery & 
Equipment 

Ms. Vazirali Noorani, M/s. Machi-
nex Agencies, Maharashtra 

Mobile: +91-9702633355 
E-mail: vazirali13@yahoo.in  

 7 Biscuits, Cake, Rusks 
and Food Items 
  

Mr. Kousik Sarkar, M/s. Britannia 
Industries Ltd, Prestige Shantini-
ketan, Tower C, The Business 
Precinct, 16 & 17 Fr, Whitefield 
Main Road, Bangalore-560048 

Tel: +91-80-39400080/ 30787433 
Mobile: +91-9663122792 
Fax: +91-80-25263265/ 25266063 
E-mail: kousiksarkar@britindia.com                 
Website: http://britannia.co.in 

 8 Digital Vitrified Tiles M/s. Verona Granito Pvt. Ltd, 
Morbi-363642, Gujarat 
  

Mobile: +91-9429484399/ 412 
E-mail: 
sales.veronagranito@gmail.com 

 9 Neck Ties, Men’s T-
shirts 

Mr. Rahul Kendale, Managing 
Director, M/s. Kendale Interna-
tional, Pune 

Mobile: +91-9158331777 
E-mail:                                             
rahulk@kendaleinternational.com 

 10 Rice Mill Machinery Mr. S M Velu, Marketing Execu-
tive-Exports, M/s. Suri Engineers 
Pvt. Ltd, No. 4/4, I D A 
Nacharam, Hyderabad-500076 

E-mail: suriexports247@gmail.com 
Website: www.suriengineers.co.in 

 

11 Pharmaceutical Prod-
ucts  

Mr. Kishan Patel, Executive-Intl. 
Marketing, M/s. Aelicure Pharma, 
112, F/F Moon Light Complex, 
Nicol Naroda Road, Naroda, Ah-
medabad-382330, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-9426599498/ 
7359336868 
E-mail: aelicurepharma@gmail.com 
Website: www.aelicurepharma.com  

12 Pharmaceuticals and 
Cosmetics  

Mr. Rakesh Pipaliya, CEO, M/s. 
Kera Healthcare Pvt. Ltd, India  

Mobile: +91-9913733237 
E-mail:                                                          
pipaliya.rakesh2010@gmail.com 

13 Vegetables and 
Handicrafts  

Mr. N. Suresh Kumar, M/s. Sun-
sky Impex, 65A/111, Parasura-
man Big Street, Edalakudy, 
Nagercoil-2, Kanayakumari 

Mobile: +91-9488501072 
E-mail: sunskyimpex2013@yahoo.in  

14 Pharmaceuticals and 
Cosmetics  

Mr. Hardik Akbari, CEO, M/s. As-
par Impex, 10, Om Park, Surat-
395004, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-8000458539 
E-mail: hardik@asparimpex.com 
Website: www.asparimpex.com 
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 15 Vegetables, Fruits and 
Garments 

Mr. Bilal, M/s. Bilal Enterprises 
42/1, Main Road, Arasur & Post, 
Villupuram, Tamilnadu-607107 

E-mail: mdbilalexports@gmail.com 

  
16  Material Testing Ma-

chines 
Mr. D G Kulkarni, M/s. Superfine 
Testing Equipments, Plot No. 16, 
103, 1st Floor, Awas Bhavan, 
Shiv Ganga Nagar, Ambernath
(E), Thane-421501 

Tel: +91-251-6482444 
Mobile: +91-9096159150 
E-mail: shakambari@yahoo.co.in 
Website: www.superfinetesting.com  

 17 Ayurveda Herbs 
(Salacia Reticulata 
Roots) 

Ms. Komal Roy, M/s. Radharam 
Sohanlal, ‘Security House’, 4th 
Floor, 23B, N S Road, Calcutta-
700001 

Tel: +91-33-22625881-2 
Fax: +91-33-22625882 
E-mail: radharam1921@vsnl.net        
radharam@vsnl.net 

 18 Decorative Door Fit-
tings, Incense Stick 
and Bath Soap 

Mr. Rajendra Gupta, M/s. 
Radhika International, Mumbai 

Mobile: +91-9892009839 
E-mail: radhika0214@yahoo.co.in  

 19 Automobile Spare-
parts, Hardware, 
Medical Equipment 
and Handicrafts 

Mr. Irshad Ahmed Saifi, M/s. Na-
tional Impex, 20, Ganesh Park, 
Rashid Market, Delhi-110051 

Tel: +91-11-65261144/ 8800159844 
Mobile: +91-9811944857 
E-mail: info@nationalimpex.net            
irshad@nationalimpex.net  

 20 Rice, Wheat and Gro-
cery Items 

Mr. Jagjyot Singh, Intl Bus. Exe, 
M/s. Inchoation Impex Pvt. Ltd, 
411, Guru Harkrishan Nagar, 
Phagwara-144401, Punjab 

Tel: +91-1824-270154 
Mobile: +91-9888034424 
E-mail: inchoationimpex@gmail.com 

 21 Bilateral Trade, Invest-
ment and Tourism 
data of India for 2014 
& 2015 

Mr. P. Gopalakrishna, Secretary, 
India-ASEAN-Sri Lanka Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry, ‘Grace 
Building’, 4th Floor, 25, McNichols 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai-600031 

Tel: +91-44-28362177/ 28363464 
Telefax: +91-44-28363287 
E-mail: iascci@dataone.in               
Website: www.iascci.org  

 22 LED products Mr. Kamal Parmar, Managing 
Director, M/s. Daylight Technol-
ogy, A & K Infoline Group, S. No. 
11/12, Sadguru Sanidhya Com-
plex, Satya Sai Road, Kalawad 
Road, Rajkot-360005, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9714350888 
E-mail: export@akinfoline.com 
info@akinfoline.com                       
Website: www.daylightindia.com 

  
 23 LED Production Moni-

toring System 
Mr. Homi Yogesh Mehta, M/s. 
Computercare India, 203-210, 
Bombay Shopping Centre, R C 
Dutt Road, Alkapuri, Vadodara-
390007 

Tel: +91-265-2353862 
Mobile: +91-9974085414 
Fax: +91-265-2324098 
E-mail: homi@compucareindia.com 
Website: www.compucareindia.com 

 24 Groundnut Mr. Saparish, M/s. Tarrow Ex-
ports, Thirupur, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9095811856 
E-mail: tarrowexports@gmail.com  

 25 Pharmaceuticals Mr. K.V. Subramanian, Managing 
Director, M/s. Prashanth Interna-
tional, F1 Urvasi, 15, Rajarathi-
nam Main Road, Chennai-
600091 

Tel: +91-44-22420723 
Mobile: +91-9884024207 
E-mail: 
kvs@prashanthinternational.com 
Web:www.prashanthinternational.com 

 26 Fire Protection Equip-
ment 

Capt. Amit Raj Mehrotra, Direc-
tor, M/s. Intime Fire Appliances 
Pvt. Ltd, 21A, Ghanshyam Indl. 
Estate, Veera Desai Road, And-
heri (W), Mumbai-400053 

Tel: +91-22-26731828/ 26731839 
Mobile: +91-9820218093 
E-mail: amit@intimefire.com 
ho@intimefire.com                               
Website: www.intimefire.com 

 27 Indian Companies in 
Sri Lanka 

Mr. Jayant Dash, Manager-Intl. 
Business, M/s. Godrej & Boyce 
Mfg Co Ltd, Plant 13 Annexe , 
Second floor, Vikhroli (East), 
Mumbai-400079 

Tel: +91-22-67962476                          
Mobile: +91-9820249848                      
E-mail: jkdash@godrej.com                
Website: www.godrejinterio.com 
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28  Dehydrated Onion Mr. Randhir Choudhary, M/s. 
Sunrise Agro India, Mumbai 

Telefax: +91-22-21641716 
Mobile: +91-9699623720 
E-mail: sunriseagroin-
dia.rp@gmail.com 

 29 Fertilizers Mr. Harish Kumar, Head-Export 
Sales & Mkting, M/s. Rajshree 
Bio Solutions LLP, No. 7, 3rd 
Street, Ganapathy Colony, 
Teynampet, Chennai 

Tel: +91-44-24331780 
Mobile: +91-9865210107 
E-mail: harishk@rajshreebio.com 
Website: 
www.rajshreebiosolutions.com  

 30 Bearing, Auto Parts, 
Sanitaryware, Pumps, 
Glassware, Plastic 
Products, Handicrafts 
and Ceramic Tiles 

Mr. Ashish Nimavat, M/s. Alice 
Technologies, 1st Floor, Sadguru 
Sanidhya Complex, Nr Satyasai 
Heart Hospital, Kalawad Road, 
Rajkot-360005, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-8866844486 
E-mail: export@alicetechnologies.in 
Website: www.alicetechnologies.in 

  
 31 Paper products and 

Packaging materials 
Ms. Ananya Jain, Director, M/s. 
Jain Paper Conversions, H1-767, 
Ind. Area, Khushkhera, Alwar, 
Bhiwadi, Rajasthan-301019 

Mobile: +91-9610524341 
E-mail: 
info@greenedgepaperangle.com                     
Web:www.greenedgepaperangle.com 

 32 Chemicals Mr. Aayush Tibrewal, Partner, M/
s. Shree Gajanana Polymer Co, 
India 

Mobile: +91-9830012085 
E-mail: gajananapoly-
mere@gmail.com 

 33 Vegetables M/s. Bharath Enterprises, 22, 
Iyyampatti North Street, Srivilli-
puttur-626125 

Mobile: +91-9952345438 
E-mail: ntk.karthikeyan@gmail.com 

 34 Aluminium Foil Mr. M. Balaji, M/s. Balaji India 
Exports, 2/3, 12th Street, Mosque 
Colony, Maduvinkarai, Guindy, 
Chennai-600032 

Mobile: +91-9841334964 
E-mail: balajiindiaexports@gmail.com 

  
 35 Pharmaceuticals Mr. Z Sameer, M/s. B K Labs 

Pvt. Ltd, A-6/19, 22, Jeevan 
Bima Nagar, Borivali West, Mum-
bai-400103 

Tel: +91-22-32905843 
Fax: +91-22-28916378 
E-mail: bklabsindia@outlook.com 

 36 Food Items (Snacks) Mr. Mitesh S Lunkad, M/s. Svee 
Komoditi, Pune 

Tel: +91-20-64001481 
Mobile: +91-9823031100 
E-mail: mlunkad@gmail.com             
Website: www.ptsvee.com 

 37 Vegetables and Pota-
toes 

Mr. Vashishtha Agarwal, M/s. 
Unitedasia Agarwal, M/s. Unite-
dasia Export Pvt. Ltd, Allahabad 

Mobile: +91-9453010954 
E-mail: unitedasiaexport@gmail.com  

 38 Pharmaceuticals Mr. Anurag Jain, M/s. Atom Ex-
ports, 220, 1st Floor, Mahashweta 
Nagar, Dewas Road, Ujjain, 
Madhya Pradesh-456010 

Mobile: +91-9425917486 
E-mail: atomexports@gmail.com 

  
 39 Edible Oil, Chemical Mr. George Vithalani, M/s. 

Manek Active Clay Pvt. Ltd, 
Suite. 302/303, Shanti Mall, Sa-
tadhar Cross Road, Ahmedabad-
380061, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-79-27497802 
E-mail: info@manekactiveclay.com 
Website: www.manekactiveclay.com 

 40 Agro Products, Rice, 
Corn and Garments 

Mr. N. Thamizhazhagan, M/s. 
Lemooria Consultants, Chennai 

Mobile: +91-9940175051 
E-mail: lemooriaconsul-
tants@gmail.com                                     
Website: www.lemooria.org 

 41 Home Appliance and 
Kitchenware 

Mr. Rajesh Shah, M/s. Naha Blie 
Link Inc, 112, 2nd Main, 5th Cross, 
University Layout, Rajarajeshwari 
Nagar, Bangalore-560098 

Mobile: +91-9686677665 
E-mail: rmshah.23@gmail.com        
Website: www.nahabluelink.com 
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42  Agro Products, Seeds, 
Spices, Cereals, 
Pulses, Spices, Wheat 
and Corn 

Ms. Krutika Khakhkhar, Market-
ing Manager, M/s. Prabhudas 
Jamnadas & Co, F-5, Marketing 
Yard, Rajkot-360003, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-281-2701160 
Mobile: +91-9427381059 
E-mail: inquiry@pjagroseeds.com 
Website: www.pjagroseeds.com 

 43 Pharmaceuticals Dr. Niral Patel, Director, M/s. 
Medwise Overseas Pvt. Ltd, Ah-
medabad, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9909986882 
E-mail: 
drniral@medwiseoverseas.com         
Website: www.medwiseoverseas.com 

 44 Jewellery and Handi-
crafts 

Mr. Deepak Garg, M/s. Ajanta 
Gems, 1st Floor, Rang Bihari 
Temple, Opp Hawamahal Badi 
Chopad, Jaipur, Rajasthan 

Tel: +91-141-2609281 
Mobile: +91-9314254223 
E-mail: casajewels@outlook.com 
Website: www.casajewels.in 

 45 Herbal Cosmetics and 
Capsules 

Mr. Ashwini Fatehpuria, M/s. 
Ishita Organics, India 

E-mail: ishitaorganics.in@gmail.com  

 46 Vegetables, Fruits, 
Spices, Garments and 
Herbals 

Mr. Ravikumar, Proprietor, M/s. 
Ravikumar Exports and Imports, 
No. 33A, Chidambaram Road, 
Jothipuram, Ariyalur-621802 

Mobile: +91-7845813213/ 
9840919983 
E-mail: ravikumarexportsandim-
ports@yahoo.com 

 47 Contact details of 
Ceylon Biscuits Ltd 
and Crown Sweety 
Products Pvt. Ltd 

Mr. Mitesh S Lunkad, M/s. Svee 
Komoditi, Pune 

Tel: +91-20-64001481 
Mobile: +91-9823031100 
E-mail: mlunkad@gmail.com           
Website: www.ptsvee.com 

48 Food Items and Rice Mr. Damanjeet Singh, Exports 
(Rice), M/s. Adani Wilmar Ltd, 
SPML Building, Plot no. 65, Insti-
tutional Area, Sector 32, Gur-
gaon-122001, Haryana 

Mobile: +91-9582098500 
E-mail: daman-
jeet.singh1@adaniwilmar.in             
Website: www.adaniwilmar.com  

 49 Dredging Services Ms. Mary Rajesi, M/s. Swalf En-
gineering Services Pvt. Ltd, 4/3, 
"Swalf House", Nolambur Main 
Road, Mogappair West, Chennai-
600037, Tamilnadu 

Tel: +91-44-26533110/ 43520246 
Mobile: +91-8879005744/ 
9092559887/ 9884616478 
E-mail: maryrajesi@gmail.com           
Website: www.swalfgroup.com 

 50 Spices, Vegetables 
and Fruits 

Mr. Satheesh Kumar, Manager, 
M/s. Confiance Exim, 15-27/B-2, 
Chenga Moolai, Kuzhithurai PO, 
Kanyakumari-629163, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9567057022 
E-mail: 
satheesh@confianceexim.com           
Website: www.confianceexim.com  

 51 Vegetables, Fruits, 
Potato, Honey, 
Spices, Handicrafts, 
Imitation jewellery  

Mr. J. Karchan, Proprietor, M/s. 
Jay Kay Overseas, D.No. 1/200, 
Balacola Village, Mudugula-
643003, The Nilgiris, Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9486632291/ 
9500894482 
E-mail: jaykayoverseas@gmail.com 
Website: www.jaykayoverseas.com  

 52 Agro Products Mr. Agneesh Prosad Ray, Man-
ager-Exports (Shelly’s), M/s. Surji 
Agro Food Pvt. Ltd,  West Bengal 

E-mail: exports@shellys.co.in 

  
 53 Wooden Furniture Mr. Haresh Mistry, M/s. Leocane 

Impex, 120, Madhav Bag Tena-
ment, Nirnay Nagar Road, Ah-
medabad-382481, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-81-41827181 
E-mail: leocaneimpex19@gmail.com 
haresh@leocaneimpex.com  

 54 Agro Products, Rice, 
Wheat, Food Items 
and Spices 

Mr. Darshil Shah, M/s. Shree 
Navkar Tradecom Pvt. Ltd, 
163/1945, Pratiksha Apt, Sola-
Road, Naranpura, Ahmedabad-
380063, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-79-66140001-2/ 30140002 
Mobile: +91-8866456412 
E-mail: navkar@navkartrade.com 
Website: www.navkartrade.com  

55 Handloom Silk Sarees  Ms. A. Sahila Banu, Proprietor, 
M/s. Myma Export, 3/783, Jinnah 
Street, Paramakudi-623707, Ra-
manathapuram Dist, Tamilnadu  

Mobile: +91-9994613937 
E-mail: mymapmk@gmail.com 

mailto:inquiry@pjagroseeds.com�
http://www.pjagroseeds.com�
mailto:drniral@medwiseoverseas.com�
http://www.medwiseoverseas.com�
mailto:casajewels@outlook.com�
http://www.casajewels.in�
mailto:ishitaorganics.in@gmail.com�
mailto:ravikumarexportsandimports@yahoo.com�
mailto:ravikumarexportsandimports@yahoo.com�
mailto:ravikumarexportsandimports@yahoo.com�
mailto:ravikumarexportsandimports@yahoo.com�
mailto:mlunkad@gmail.com�
http://www.ptsvee.com�
mailto:damanjeet.singh1@adaniwilmar.in�
mailto:damanjeet.singh1@adaniwilmar.in�
mailto:damanjeet.singh1@adaniwilmar.in�
mailto:damanjeet.singh1@adaniwilmar.in�
http://www.adaniwilmar.com�
mailto:maryrajesi@gmail.com�
http://www.swalfgroup.com�
mailto:satheesh@confianceexim.com�
http://www.confianceexim.com�
mailto:jaykayoverseas@gmail.com�
http://www.jaykayoverseas.com�
mailto:exports@shellys.co.in�
mailto:leocaneimpex19@gmail.com�
mailto:haresh@leocaneimpex.com�
mailto:navkar@navkartrade.com�
http://www.navkartrade.com�
mailto:mymapmk@gmail.com�


Previous Page     Back to Cover Page              Next Page 

INDIAN TRADE QUERIES ….continued 

56  Vegetables and Per-
fumes 

Ms. M. Anupreetha, M/s. Jeyam 
Exports, Chennai 

E-mail: jeyamxpo@gmail.com 
mathan360@gmail.com  

 57 Paper, Plastic, Alu-
minium Disposables 
and Super Markets 

Mr. Arth Patel, Head-Food Pack-
aging, M/s. Manohar Interna-
tional, 201-202, Iscon Avenue, C 
G Road, Ahmedabad-380009 

Mobile: +91-7798955686 
E-mail: arth@dispowarestore.com 
Website: 
www.manoharinternational.com 

 58 Textile Fabric M/s. Rajendra Silk Mills, Kal-
badevi, Mumbai 

E-mail: rajendrasilkmills@gmail.com 

 59 Fishing Ropes Ms. Mangala Anillkumar, Cus-
tomer Accounts Manager-
Exports, M/s. Aradhya Steel, 7E, 
Solus, No.2, 1st Cross, J C Road, 
Bengaluru-560027 

Tel: +91-80-41136999 
Mobile: +91-9731559993 
Fax: +91-80-41136111 
E-mail: dcm@aradhyasteel.com 

 60 Granite, Marble and 
Sandstone 

Mr. Pawan Gupta, M/s. Stone 
King Exports (India) Pvt. Ltd, 511
-B, 4th Floor, Apex Mall, Lal 
Kothi, Tonk Road, Jaipur-
302015, Rajasthan 

Telefax: +91-141-4032315 
E-mail: 
sunil.shreekotastone@gmail.com 
stonekingexports@gmail.com  

 61 Pure Silk and Cotton 
Sarees 

M/s. Siddharth Traders, 76, 
Moongapadi Street, Gugai, Sa-
lem-636006, Tamilnadu 

Tel: +91-427-2224407 
Mobile: +91-9865312999 
E-mail: siddharthtraders@gmail.com 

 62 Print Paper, Soyabean 
Seeds and Wheat 
Flour 

Ms. Mamata Awasthi, Partner, M/
s. Portex International, 7, Kalindi 
Kunj, New Pipliyahana, Indore-
452013, Madhya Pradesh 

Mobile: +91-9111444111 
E-mail: portexinterna-
tional@gmail.com                                  
Web: www.portexinternational.com  

 63 Basmati Rice Ms. Pooja Johari, M/s. EP Inter-
national, 41, K M Stone, G T Kar-
nal Road, Bahalgarh-131021, 
Sonipat, Haryana 

Tel: +91-130-33663355 
Fax: +91-130-2381925 
E-mail: epintl9@gmail.com 

 64 Pharmaceuticals Ms. Aarushi Kalra, Business 
Manager, M/s. Suryansh Group, 
C-27, Industrial Area, Phase-2, 
SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab 

Tel: +91-172-2268435 
Mobile: +91-9876082829 
E-mail: market-
ing@suryanshgroup.com                       

 65 Candles Ms. Sujitha Subramanian, M/s. 
Geo Traders, 1/3, Selvi Nagar, 
Surveyor Colony, K-Pudur, 
Madurai-625007 

Mobile: +91-9843376599/ 
8807992996 
E-mail: geotrader69@gmail.com  

 66 Rice, Wheat, Sugar, 
Food items and 
Spices 

Ms. Vaishhali Mane, M/s. MAC 
Impex (Omsom Group), R-22, 
A.P.M.C. Complex, Market-II, 
Dana Bunder, Turbhe-Vashi, 
Navi Mumbai-400705 

Tel: +91-22-41414141 
Fax: +91-22-41414142 
E-mail: 
vaishhali.m@omsomgroup.com             
export@omsomgroup.com  

 67 Automobile Parts Mrs. Chaitali Wani, Asst. Man-
ager-Sales, M/s. NRB Bearings 
Ltd, 4th Floor, 15, Dhannur, Sir P 
M Road, Fort, Mumbai-01 

Mobile: +91-9167042702 
E-mail: chai-
tali.wani@nrbbearings.co.in 

68 Pharmaceuticals  Mr. Sudhir N Nilare, Sales Man-
ager, M/s. Charak Pharma, 501/
A, Poonam Chambers, Dr. A B 
Road, Worli, Mumbai-400018  

Tel: +91-22-239346502/ 239346524 
E-mail: sudhir@charak.com 
Website: www.charak.com 

69 Agro Chemicals  Mr. Praveen Kumar, Office Ex-
ecutive, M/s. Sudarshan Consoli-
dated Ltd, B-18/1, M.I.E, Ba-
hadurgarh-124507, Haryana  

Tel: +91-1276-605051 
E-mail: praveen.dahiya@sclagro.com 
sanjeev@sclagro.com 
Website: www.sclagro.com  
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70  Rubber Products Proprietor, M/s. Anandan Exports 
& Imports International, 4/751-2, 
3rd Street, 4th Cross Street, Ma-
halakshmi Nagar, K. Pudur, 
Madurai-625007 

Mobile: +91-9790299611 
E-mail: anandanexpointl@gmail.com 

  

 71 Indo-Sri Lanka Free 
Trade Agreement 

Mr. R S Desai, M/s. Maniben 
Kara Institute, Nagindas Cham-
bers, 167, P.D Mello Road, Mum-
bai-400001 

Tel: +91-22-22651852 
Mobile: +91-9869009546 
Fax: +91-22-22691325 
E-mail: comrsd@gmail.com 

 72 Turmeric Mr. Alagu Thirunavukarasu, M/s. 
Fair Wind Exports, 13, V.O.C St, 
Pollachi, Coimbatore-642002 

E-mail: thirurkrishnan@gmail.com 

  
 73 Textile and Garments Mr. Tharik Hussain, M/s. Adnan 

Exim, Tamilnadu 
Mobile: +91-8220211288 
E-mail: adnanexim007@gmail.com 

 74 Onion Mr. A R Sattanathan, M/s. At-
chiya Exim International, 7/15, 
Ramayana Chavadi, North Masi 
Street, Madurai-625001, Tamil-
nadu 

Mobile: +91-9445185140 
E-mail: atchiyaeximinterna-
tional@gmail.com                               
Website: 
www.atchiyaeximinternational.in 

 75 Supply Chain Man-
agement for Textile 
industry 

Mr. Vivek Verma, M/s. Square 
Corporation, 326C, BRS Nagar, 
Ludhiana 

Tel: +91-161-4040007 
Mobile: +91-8284866933 
E-mail: misc@square-corp.com 

 76 Groundnut, Wheat, 
Oil, Spices  

Mr. Harshad Patel, M/s. Phoenix 
International, Morbi, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-8000280480 
E-mail: export@phoniexintnl.in 

 77 Vegetables, Garments  
and Food Items 

Mr. Joseph S Malaravan, M/s. 
Triple S Enterprises, Madurai, 
Tamilnadu 

Mobile: +91-9943249606 
E-mail: triplesenterpris-
es15@gmail.com 

 78 Spices, Handicrafts, 
Garments, Yarn, Cof-
fee and Honey 

M/s. Hamee Exports, 2362, Mal-
lige Road, J Block, Kuvempuna-
gar, Mysuru-23, Tamilnadu 

Tel: +91-821-2540714 
Mobile: +91-9886525212 
E-mail: hamee2015global@gmail.com 

 79 Iron Mr. Nikhil Maggo, No. 1, G.T.K 
Road, Opp Gujrawala Town, 
Delhi-110033 

Mobile: +91-9999817820 
E-mail: nikhil.magson87@yahoo.com 

 80 Road Traffic Signaling 
Equipment 

Mr. P.M. Subramanian, GM-
Projects, M/s. Envoys Electronics 
Pvt. Ltd, 482, Udyog Vihar, 
Phase-V, Gurgaon-122016, Delhi 

Tel: +91-124-4309020-2 
Mobile: +91-8527200550 
E-mail: pms@envoys.net                      
Website: www.envoys.net 

 81 Auto Parts Mr. P. Gopalakrishna, Secretary, 
India-ASEAN-Sri Lanka Chamber 
of Commerce & Industry, ‘Grace 
Building’, 4th Floor, 25, McNichols 
Road, Chetpet, Chennai-600031 

Tel: +91-44-28362177/ 28363464 
Telefax: +91-44-28363287 
E-mail: iascci@dataone.in                      
Website: www.iascci.org 

 82 Construction Bldg Ma-
terial & Ind. Machinery 

Mr. Atul Rawat, Export Manager, 
M/s. BSL, Bhopal, MP 

Mobile: +91-8962256845 
E-mail: neo.atul.rawat@gmail.com 

 83 Agricultural Equip-
ment, Chemicals, 
Construction, Cosmet-
ics & Pharmaceuticals 

Ms. Vazirali Noorani, M/s. Machi-
nex Agencies, Maharashtra 

Mobile: +91-9702633355 
E-mail: vazirali13@yahoo.in            
machinexv3@gmail.com                         
machinexv3@outlook.com 

84 Fasteners  Ms. Neetu Goyal, Sales Head, M/
s. Nex International, B-575, 2nd 
Floor, Overloak Road, Ludhiana, 
Punjab  

Mobile: +91-9803907710/ 
9803607750 
E-mail: nexintl@hotmail.com 
Website: www.nexintl.com  

85
8
6 

Home Appliances and 
Textiles  

Mr. D. Sivakumar, India  Mobile: +91-9791173539 
E-mail: sivakumarproprie-
tor@gmail.com  
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 86 Black Binding Wires 
and Scrap Recyclers 

Mr. Ish Gupta, M/s. Madhu Multi 
Wire Products, P O Box: 50046, 
RAK Free Trade Zone, Ras Al 
Khaimah, U.A.E 

Tel: 07-2668105 
Fax: 07-2668106 
E-mail: mtcvds@eim.ae                                   
Website: www.madhutrading.com 

 87 Agro Products Mr. Chellappa, Proprietor, M/s. 
Jo Exports, 18B, First Sundarar 
Street, Nalvar Layout, Ra-
thinapuri, Coimbatore-641027 

Mobile: +91-9843458674 
E-mail: joexportscbe@gmail.com 

  
 88 Handicrafts Mr. Vashishtha Agarwal, M/s. 

Unitedasia Export Pvt. Ltd. 30, 
Kasturba Gandhi Marg, Katra, 
Allahabad - 211002 

Mobile: +91-9453010954/ 
9415215177 
E-mail: unitedasiaexport@gmail.com 

 89 Rice, Wheat, Pulses, 
Spices, Fruits and 
Vegetables 

Mr. Alkesh Ahir, Proprietor, M/s. 
Namasvi International, 13, Vit-
thalnagar Society, Camp Road, 
Shahibaug, Ahmedabad-380004 

Mobile: +91-7383552240/ 
9427820493 
E-mail: info@namasviglobal.com          
Website: www.namasviglobal.com  

 90 Cotton dress Mr. Moin Pirzada, M/s. Hasmi 
Traders, Matwa Street, Jetpur 
Dist. Rajkot, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9913235172 
E-mail: pirzada.moin355@gmail.com 

 91 Fruits and Vegetables Mr. S. Ramesh, M/s. Okha Ex-
ports, 7/2, Ramesh Illam, Amulu 
Nagar, Selvapuram, Coimbatore-
641026, Tamilnadu 

Tel: +91-422-2346040 
Mobile: +91-9443913643 
E-mail: okhaexports@gmail.com  
Website: www.okhaexports.com  

 92 Disposables Drapes & 
Gown 

Mr. Akash Doshi, M/s. S Doshi 
Papers Industries Pvt. Ltd, C-15, 
Ansa Ind. Estate, Saki Vihar Rd, 
Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072 

Tel: +91-22-66923938 
Mobile: +91-9820130294 
E-mail: 
akash.doshi@shantilalgroup.co.in      

 93 Male Condoms Mr. Viren Maniya, Executive-Intl. 
Marketing, M/s. Blackbird India, 
348, Royal Square, VIP Circle, 
Utran, Surat-394105, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9687443609/ 
9624064873 
E-mail: exportblackbird@gmail.com                
Website: www.blackbirdindia.com 

 94 Foam Food Contain-
ers, cups & bowls 

Mr. Viren Maniya, Executive-Intl. 
Marketing, M/s. Laxmi Dispos-
ables, 62/63, Pipodra Ind. Estate, 
Block No:55, Mazda Gali, 8, 
Mangrol, Surat, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9687443609 
E-mail: ldicups@gmail.com 

  

 95 Basmati Rice Mr. Rajat Agarwal, CEO, M/s. 
Charampa Rice Mill Pvt. Ltd, 
224, A.J.C. Bose Road, Krishna 
Building, 9th Fr, Kolkata-700017 

Tel: +91-33-22814897 
Mobile: +91-9830310678 
E-mail: rajat@crmpl.net                      
Website: www.crmpl.net  

96 Cast Iron, Ductile Iron 
& MS Steel Castings  

Mr. Amit Dey, Asst Manager-Intl. 
Sales/ Marketing, M/s. Super Iron 
Foundry, 12, Pretoria Street, 1st 
Floor, Kolkata-700071  

Tel: +91-33-40603050 
Mobile: +91-9874750536 
E-mail: sales1@superironfoundry.com 
Website: www.superironfoundry.com  

97 Rice, Spices, Oilseeds 
and Animal Feed  

Mr. Prashesh Shah, M/s. V-
Connect Overseas, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-9825007082 
E-mail: vcon-
nect.overseas@gmail.com 

98 Herbs, Seasoning and 
Spices  

Mr. Sujal Patel, M/s. C.Bhuta & 
Co. 235/A, Ambica Industrial So-
ciety-1, Udhna Magdalla Road, 
Surat-395017, Gujarat  

Tel: +91-261-2237474 
Mobile: +91-9601259606 
E-mail: pankajspices@gmail.com 
Website: www.pankajspices.com  

99 Agro Products, Spices 
and Oilseeds  

Mr. Vijay Rathod, M/s. VBB Inter-
national, 107, Pavan Complex, 
Chandreshnagar Main Rd, Rajkot
-360004, Gujarat  

Mobile: +91-9426318426 
E-mail: info@vbbintl.com 
Website: www.vbbintl.com 
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 100 Textiles Mr. Arulanandu Lawrence, M/s. 
Jefry Exports, 5370, Thadi Konda 
Ayyanar Kovil St, Pudukkottai-
622001 

Mobile: +91-9788211563/ 
9159263562 
E-mail: jefryexports@gmail.com             
Website: www.jefryexports.com  

 101 Food Items, Fruits, 
Vegetables, Pulses, 
Spices, Oilseeds, 
Sugar, Pickle & Rice 

Mr. Rocky Vishwakarma, Chair-
man & MD, M/s. Madhu Agro 
Exim, UG/115/2, Dream the Mall, 
Bhandup W, Mumbai-400078 

Tel: +91-22-67084601 
Mobile: +91-8689810123 
E-mail: exports@madhugroup.in 
Website: www.madhugroup.in 

 102 Marble Artifacts and 
Wooden Furniture 

Ms. Arpita Panja, Director, M/s. 
SAAS International, 1901, Yucca, 
Nahar Amrit Shakti, Andheri 
East, Mumbai-400072 

Tel: +91-22-28574217 
Mobile: +91-9769342999 
E-mail: saasinterna-
tional.india@gmail.com 

 103 Wheat & Soya product Mr. Mahesh Koshti, M/s. Shree 
Kalka Global, 248, 1st Floor, Vik-
ram Tower, Sapna Sangeeta 
Road, Indore-452001 

Tel: +91-731-4032591 
Mobile: +91-8827393944 
E-mail: info@shreekalkaglobal.com 
Website: www.shreekalkaglobal.com 

 104 Imitation Jewellery Mr. Chumki Majumder, Proprie-
tor, M/s. Ishna Impex, 42/73, 
East End Park, Kolkata- 700 039, 
West Bengal 

Mobile: +91-9163258227/ 
9831908816 
E-mail: 
chumki_majumder@yahoo.co.in  

 105 Iron and Steel Mr. Bilal, M/s. Bilal Enterprises 
42/1, Main Road, Arasur & Post, 
Villupuram, Tamilnadu-607107 

E-mail: mdbilalexports@gmail.com 

  
 106 Spices Mr. Nalin Kabaria, Manager, M/s. 

Exim Gujarat, S-1016, Belgium 
Square, Delhi Gate, Ring Road, 
Surat-395003, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9909509124/ 
9825148368 
E-mail: info@eximgujarat.com              
Website: www.eximgujarat.com  

 107 Ceramic Tiles Mr Jaykishan Goswami, M/s. 
Range Ceramic Pvt. Ltd, Jetpur 
Road, Bela, Morbi-363642, Guja-
rat 

Mobile: +91-8347646295 
E-mail: jaykishangoswa-
mi000@gmail.com                            
Website: www.rangeceramic.com 

 108 Garments, Fashion 
Accessories and Tex-
tiles 

Mr. Pavan S. Agarwal, Director , 
M/s. Creative India Exports, 
Singh Estate, 3, Kandivali, Mum-
bai-400101 

Mobile: +91-9821055314 
E-mail: 
pavan@creativeindiaexports.com    
Web: www.creativeindiaexports.com 

 109 Cotton Terry Towels Mr. K V Nagaraja, M/s. ONS Ex-
port, Plot No. 52, Seventhi 
Street, Parasakthi Nagar, Villapu-
ram, Madurai-625012, Tamilnadu 

E-mail: kvnagaraja93@gmail.com 

  

 110 OCC Paper Scrap 
(Exporters) 

Mr. Ajay Singh, M/s. Blackbeard 
Overseas, 150 ft Ring Road, Nr 
Amazon Hall, Rajkot, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9913582463/ 
9687111105/ 9909972444 
E-mail: ajaysinh009@gmail.com 

 111 Home Décor, Furni-
ture, Garden Tools 

Ms Karina kapoor, Marketing Co-
ordinator, M/s. Duqaa Handi-
crafts, Mumbai, Maharashtra 

Mobile: +91-9022584558 
E-mail: karina@duqaa.com                  
Website: www.duqaa.com 

 112 Bath Fittings, Air 
Fresheners and Kids 
Games 

Mr H.K. Nandwani, Proprietor, M/
s. Deepak Exports, 28, Deepali, 
Pitampura, Delhi-110034 

Mobile: +91-9910322840 
E-mail: hknand-
wani@deepakexports.in                     
Website: www.deepakexports.in 

 113 Incense Stick Mr Hemin D. Shah, M/s. Hemin 
Overseas, 7, RajulPark Society, 
Sabarmati, Ahmedabad-380005 

Mobile: +91-9662357978 
E-mail: hemin_overseas@yahoo.com        
hemin_overseas@gmail.com  

 114 Wires, Cables, 
Pumps, Machine, 
Construction, Water 
Treatment, Oil & Gas 

Mr Ronak Gajjar, Manager, M/s. 
Jainflex Cable Ltd, A-2/1, Sabar-
mati Industrial Soc, Highway Rd, 
Sabarmati, Ahmedabad, Gujarat 

Tel: +91-79-27506896 
Mobile: +91-7228873300 
E-mail: exports@jainflex.com              
Website: www.jainflex.com  
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115  Groundnut Dr Sandip Ranpariya, M/s. Expro 
International, Shop No. 3, World-
wave Complex, Nana Mava Main 
Road, Rajkot-360005, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-8866784182 
E-mail: expro.export@gmail.com 
Website: www.exproindia.com 

 116 Chemicals, Metals 
and Alloys 

Mr P Babu, Dy. General Manager 
(Mktg), M/s. Mishra Dhatu Nigam 
Ltd, (Midhani), Kanchanbagh, 
Hyderabad-500058, Andhra 
Pradesh 

Tel: +91-40-24340253 
Mobile: +91-9573412346 
Fax: +91-40-24342740 
E-mail: babu@midhani.gov.in            
Website: www.midhani.gov.in  

 117 Ceramic Tiles Mr Mayur Sadatia, M/s. Racy 
Sanitarywares, Matel Road, At-
Matel, Ta-Vankaner, Morbi-
363641, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9714144954 
E-mail: mayursadatia-
mech@gmail.com 

 118 Cotton Terry Towel Mr Sharad Singhal, CEO, M/s. 
Sharad Overseas, 302, Trishul 
Apartment, 5, Sanghi Colony, A 
B Road, Indore-452001, MP 

Mobile: +91-9713718090 
E-mail: sharadover-
seas1093@gmail.com 

 119 Medical Devices Mr. G Shivaprasad, M/s. Skan-
ray, Mysore 

Mobile: +91-9591863244/ 
7259027260 
E-mail: shivaprasadmys@gmail.com 

 120 Fruits, Vegetables, 
Confectionery, Food 
Items, Oil, Spices, 
Tea, Coffee, Marine, 
Herbals, Coconut & 
Dairy products 

Ms S Glory, M/s. Shrih Trading 
Co. Pvt. Ltd, Singh Estate, 3, 
Kandivali, Mumbai-400101 

Mobile: +91-9768051170 
E-mail: info@shrihtrading.com  
pavan@shrihtrading.com               
Website: www.shrihtrading.com 

  
 121 Diamond Jewellery Mr Vanani Haresh, M/s. Shlok 

Import & Export, 302, Gopinathji 
Building, Bhoja Bhai St, Mahid-
harpura, Surat-395003, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-9909995445 
E-mail: vananihp@outlook.com 

  
 122 Spices Mr V M Boriwal, MD/ CEO, M/s. 

Excello International 
Mobile: +91-8690764964 
E-mail: excellointerna-
tional@gmail.com 

 123 Bearings, Hardware 
Items 

Mr Pradip Jaiswal, M/s. Shanti 
Mill Stores, 81, Madan Mohan 
Burman Street, Kolkata-700007 

Mobile: +91-9038964189 
E-mail: ankjais123@gmail.com 

 124 Spices, Rice, Fruits 
and Vegetables 

Mr H.K. Mahale, M/s. Susheel 
Consultants, 305, City Mall, Uni-
versity Rd, Shivaji Nagar, Pune 

Mobile: +91-9822873430 
E-mail: mahale_hk@yahoo.co.in 

 125 Spices and Herbals Mr Alpesh Patel, Mktg Head, M/
s. A & M Traders, 26, Pestanji 
Industrial Society, Bhathena, 5, 
Anjana Farm, Surat-395002 

Mobile: +91-9825608660 
E-mail: aandmtrad-
ers.agro@gmail.com                               
Website: www.aandmtraders.com 

 126 Pharmaceuticals Mr Siddharth Singhal, Director, 
M/s. Vibcare Pharma Pvt. Ltd, 
Sco 16, Sector 19D, Chandigarh-
160019 

Tel: +91-172-2541662/ 5018462 
Mobile: +91-9646160017 
E-mail: siddharth@vibcare.co.in  
Website: www.vibcare.co.in 

 127 Foundry, Cast Iron, 
SG Iron, Cast Iron Al-
loy, Mild Steel 

Mr Kunal Gupta, M/s. TR Foun-
dry Pvt. Ltd, 648, Phase II, I.E. 
Barhi, Sonepat, Haryana-131001 

Mobile: +91-9910065235 
E-mail: trfoundry@outlook.com           
Website: www.trfoundry.com  

 128 Embroider Lace (HS 
Code 581010, 
581091, 581092, 99) 

Ms Vijay Jayani, M/s. Shri Exim, 
B/14, Paras Society, Katargam 
Road, Surat-395004 

Mobile: +91-9925984826 
E-mail: shriexim@gmail.com           
Website: www.shriexim.com 

 129 Ceramic Tiles Mr Hiren Gajera, M/s. Gajera Im-
pex, 3rd Floor, Devkirti Complex, 
Sanala Rd, Morbi-363641 

Mobile: +91-9408288556 
E-mail: gajeraimpex@gmail.com  
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130  Food Items, Ground-
nut, Onion, Spices, 
Rice and Agro Prod-
ucts 

Mr. Aarzoo Kantariya, CEO, M/s. 
Parivar Agri Exim, Nr. Dena 
Bank, Main Road, At-Adityana, 
Dist-Porbandar-360545, Gujarat 

Mobile: +91-7778001113 
E-mail: parivaragriexport@gmail.com 
Website: www.parivaragriexim.com  

 131 Knitted Garments and 
Fabric 

Mr J Yobu, M/s. Triknit, SF.No-
352, Thottipalayam Village, Chet-
tipalayam Road, Angeripalayam, 
Tiruppur-641603 

Mobile: +91-9047778351 
E-mail: communication@triknit.com 
Website: www.triknit.com  

SRI LANKA TRADE QUERIES  

S. No Products Company Name & Ad-
dress 

Tel/Fax/E-mail 

1  Incense Stick/ Lotus 
Flower Perfume 

Mr. L K W J Perera, M/s. 
Paura Incense Sticks, 17/3, 
Mangala Road, Kalubowila, 
Dehiwala 

Mobile: +94-765483650/ 779895365 
  

        2 Cosmetics (Henna Dye) Mr. Hemantha Wijesekara, 
No. 136/4, Madapitha 
Road, Batakattara, Mada-
patha, Piliyandala 

Tel: +94-11-2707708 
Mobile: +94-719352707 
E-mail: wijesekaraheman-
tha@gmail.com 

3  Car Spare Parts Mr. L.A.P. Silva, Wadduwa 
  

Mobile: +94-775280214 
E-mail: pinsiri.silva@gmail.com 

4 Ethanol Machinery  Mr. P.M.A.J. Silva, Man-
agement Consultant, M/s 
Joan Arc Pvt. Ltd, 48, 1/1, 
Dickmons Road, Colombo-
05  

Tel: +94-11-2596412 
Mobile: +94-777384139 
E-mail: johns461lk@gmail.com  

5 Precious, Semi Precious 
Stones, Gem Buyers  

Mr. Ruwan Hewavitharana, 
M/s. RJ Gems, 2/233, Tha-
langama North, Battara-
mulla  

Tel: +94-11-2789613 
Mobile: +94-777450229 
E-mail: ruhewa@gmail.com 

6 Machinery  Mr. Rushdy, Avissawella, 
Sri Lanka  

Mobile; +94-718135852 
E-mail: rushdyavis-
sawella@gmail.com 

7 Indian CEOs in Sri Lanka 
Population of Indian origin, 
Trade Data  

Mr. Ramesh Chandra, Re-
gional Head & CEO, State 
Bank of India, No.16 Sir 
Baron Jayatilake Mawatha, 
Colombo-01  

Mobile: +94-777790989 
E-mail: ch.lk@statebank.com 

8 Open a Liaison office in 
India 
Exporters of Food & Ay-
urvedic Products  

Mr. M D Ajith Cooray, Man-
aging Director, M/s. Associ-
ates International Business 
Pvt. Ltd, No. 1, Coronelis 
Mawatha, Subuthipura, Bat-
taramulla  

Mobile: +94-777586862 
E-mail: mdcooray@gmail.com 
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UPCOMING INDIAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  

S. No Events Contact Details 

 1 “India International Trade Fair” is being 
organized from 14-27 November 2015 at 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi by India Trade 
Promotion Organisation  
  
 
(Multi products)  

Mr. Chaman Lal, DGM 
India Trade Promotion Organisation 
Pragati Maidan, New Delhi-110001 
Tel: +91-11-23371322/ 23371337 
Mobile: +91-8826867456 
E-mail: chamanlal@itpo.gov.in 
Website: www.indiatradefair.com 

 2 “SWICON 2015 - 9th International Confer-
ence on Switchgear & Controlgear” is be-
ing organized from 26-27 November 2015 in 
Mumbai, India by Indian Electrical & Elec-
tronics Manufacturers’ Association (IEEMA)  

Mr. Anil Mehta 
Indian Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers’ Asso-
ciation  
Mobile: +91-9811085660 
E-mail: anil.mehta@ieema.org 
Website: www.swicon2015.com  

 3 “LED Expo 2015” is being organized from 3
-5 December 2015 at Pragati Maidan, New 
Delhi  

M/s. Messe Frankfurt Trade Fairs India Pvt.Ltd., 
215, Atrium. C-420, 4th Floor, Andheri Kurla Road, 
Andheri East, Mumbai-400059 
Tel: +91-22-61445900 
Fax: +91-22-61445999 
E-mail: vinod.sharvegar@india.messefrankfurt.com 

 4 “Industrial Supply India 2015” is being or-
ganized from 3-5 December 2015 at Pragati 
Maidan, New Delhi  
  

M/s. Hannover Milano Fairs India Pvt. Ltd. 
No. 13/16, Vatika Business Centre, 
Wing B, 7th Floor, Supreme Business Park, 
Hiranandani Gardens, Powai,  
Mumbai-400076  

 5 “CAP India 2015 – Chemicals & Plastics 
Exhibition” is being organized from 7-9 De-
cember 2015 at Bombay Exhibition Centre, 
NSE Complex, Goregaon East, Mumbai-
400063  
  

Mr. S G Bharadi 
Acting Executive Director 
M/s. Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmet-
ics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) 
Jhansi Castle, 4th Floor, 7, Cooperage Road,  
Mumbai-400001 
Tel: +91-22-22021288/ 22021330 
Fax: +91-22-22026684 
E-mail: rbsm@chemexcil.gov.in 
Website: www.chemexcil.in 

 6 “IFSEC India 2015” is being organized from 
10-12 December 2015 at Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi  

M/s. UBM India Pvt. Ltd.,  
Times Square, Unit No. 1 & 2, B Wing,  
5th Floor, Andheri-Kurla Road, Marol, Andheri (E),  
Mumbai 400059,  
Tel: +91-22-66122600 
E-mail: satyendre.mehra@ubm.com 
Website: www.ubmindia.com 

 7 “ET Acetech 2015” is being organized from 
17-20 December 2015 at Pragati Maidan, 
New Delhi  
 
(Architecture, Construction and Engineering 
products)  

M/s. Asian Business Exhibitions & Conferences Ltd 
530, Laxmi Plaza, Laxmi Industrial Estate,  
Andheri (W),  Mumbai-400053 
Tel: +91-22-40504900 
E-mail: vijay@abcindia.biz 
Website: www.abcindia.biz  
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UPCOMING SRI LANKAN TRADE FAIRS AND BUSINESS EVENTS  
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S. No Events Contact Details 

 1 “Singer Lifestyle Fiesta” is being organ-
ized from 27-29 November 2015 at The Ban-
daranaike Memorial International Confer-
ence Hall (BMICH), Colombo 

Mr. Kanishka 
Singer (Sri Lanka) Ltd 
320, Union Place,  
Dr. Colvin R De Silva Mawatha,  
Colombo – 02 
Tel: +94-11-2421462-3/ 2300129 
Mobile: +94-773658340 
Fax: +94-11-2423544 
E-mail: singer@singersl.com 
Website: http://www.singersl.com/ 

 2 “India Sourcing Fair 2015” is being organ-
ized from 8-12 December 2015 at Sri Lanka 
Exhibition & Convention Centre (SLECC), 
Colombo  

Mr. Emile Gunasekera 
Director 
Pico Events 
12, D R. Wijewardena Mawatha,  
Colombo-10  
Tel: +94-11-2343239 
Mobile: +94-773018888  
Fax: +94-11-2343237 
E-mail: emile.g@sl.pico.com                             
Website: www.pico.lk 

 3 “Santastic Fair 2015” is being organized 
from 14-23 December 2015 at Sri Lanka Ex-
hibition & Convention Centre (SLECC), Co-
lombo  

Mr. Rex Jayawardena 
Asst. Manager Sales 
Pico Events 
12, D R. Wijewardena Mawatha,  
Colombo-10  
Tel: +94-11-2343240 
Mobile: +94-773070401 
Fax: +94-11-2343237 
E-mail: rex.j@sl.pico.com                                            
Website: www.pico.lk 

 4 “BMICH X’Mas Shopping Expo” is being 
organized from 17-24 December 2015 at 
The Bandaranaike Memorial International 
Conference Hall (BMICH), Colombo  

Ms. Inoka 
Bandaranaike Memorial International Conference 
Centre (BMICH),  
Bauddhaloka Mawatha, Colombo-07 
Tel: +94-11-2691131/ 2691130 
Fax: +94-11-2686181 
Website: www.bmich.lk 

 5 “Indian Shopping Festival 2015” is being 
organized from 26-30 December 2015 at Sri 
Lanka Exhibition & Convention Centre 
(SLECC), Colombo  

Mr. Rex Jayawardena 
Asst. Manager Sales 
Pico Events 
12, D R. Wijewardena Mawatha,  
Colombo-10  
Tel: +94-11-2343240 
Mobile: +94-773070401 
Fax: +94-11-2343237 
E-mail: rex.j@sl.pico.com                                          
Website: www.pico.lk 

mailto:singer@singersl.com�
http://www.singersl.com/�
mailto:emile.g@sl.pico.com�
http://www.pico.lk�
mailto:rex.j@sl.pico.com�
http://www.pico.lk�
http://www.bmich.lk�
mailto:rex.j@sl.pico.com�
http://www.pico.lk�


USEFUL LINKS 
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 National Portal of India http://www.india.gov.in 
 Confederation of  Indian Industry (CII) http://www.cii.in 
 Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce & Industry (FICCI) http://www.ficci.com 
 Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM) http://www.assocham.org  
 National Association of Software & Service Companies http://www.nasscom.in  
 Department of Industrial Policy & Promotion http://dipp.nic.in  
 India Brand Equity Foundation http://www.ibef.org  
 Ministry of Overseas Indian Affairs http://moia.gov.in  
 Overseas Indian Facilitation Centre (OIFC) http://www.oifc.in  
 Invest India  http://www.investindia.gov.in/ 
 Reserve Bank of India (RBI) http://www.rbi.org.in 
 Ministry of Commerce & Industry (Deptt of Commerce) http://commerce.gov.in/ 
 Ministry of Corporate Affairs (to register and check status of a company) http://www.mca.gov.in/ 
 Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in 
 Central Board of Excise & Customs (Customs tariffs) www.cbec.gov.in 
 Income Tax Department http://www.incometaxindia.gov.in  
 Directorate General of Foreign Trade (Trade Complaints) http://dgft.delhi.nic.in 
 India Trade Promotion Organisation (ITPO) http://www.indiatradefair.com/ 
 Federation of Indian Export Organisations (FIEO) https://www.fieo.org/ 
 National Centre for Trade Information (NCTI) http://www.ncti.gov.in/  
 Indian Council of Arbitration http://www.icaindia.co.in/ 
 Export Credit Guarantee Corporation (ECGC) http://www.ecgcindia.in/ 
 Export Import Bank of India http://www.eximbankindia.in/ 
 Export Inspection Council of India http://www.eicindia.gov.in/  
 The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd. http://www.stc.gov.in/ 
 India Credit Rating Agency Ltd (ICRA) http://www.icra.in/ 
 Credit Rating & Information Services India Limited (CRISIL) http://www.crisil.com/ 
 Engineering Export Promotion Council of India http://www.eepcindia.org   
 Project Exports Promotion Council of India http://www.projectexports.com/ 
 Agricultural and Processed Food Products Exports Developments Authority (APEDA) http://apeda.gov.in/  
 Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export Promotion Council (CHEMEXCIL) https://chemexcil.in/ 
 Pharmaceuticals Export Promotion Council of India (Pharmexcil)  http://www.pharmexcil.com/  
 Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India http://www.pmfai.org         
 Chemicals and Allied Products Export Promotion Council (CAPEXIL) http://www.capexil.com  
 The Plastics Export Promotion Council http://www.plexconcil.co.in/ 
 Council for Leather Exports http://www.leatherindia.org 
 Gem and Jewellery Export Promotion Council http://www.gjepc.org  
 Cashew Export Promotion Council of India http://www.cashewindia.org 
 Electronics & Computer Software Export Promotion Council http://www.escindia.com  
 Apparel Export Promotion Council http://www.aepcindia.com 
 Carpet Export Promotion Council http://www.indiancarpets.com  
 The Cotton Textile Export Promotion Council http://www.texprocil.org  
 Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts http://www.epch.in/ 
 Handloom Export Promotion Council http://www.hepcindia.com/ 
 The Indian Silk Export Promotion Council http://www.theindiansilkexportpromotioncouncil.com/  
 The Synthetic & Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council www.synthetictextiles.org 
 The Marine Products Export Development Authority (MPEDA) http://www.mpeda.com/  
 Rubber Board  http://rubberboard.org.in/ 
 Tea Board  http://www.teaboard.gov.in/ 
 Spices Board http://www.spicesboard.in/  or http://www.indianspices.com/ 
 Coir Board http://coirboard.gov.in/ 
 Indian Institute of Packaging http://iip-in.com  
 Indian Diamond Institute http://www.diamondinstitute.net 
 GSI India (formerly EAN-India) http://www.gs1india.org 
 Doing Business in Sri Lanka (Handbook for Indian Business) http://www.hcicolombo.org/pdf/

A_handbook_for_Indian_Business.pdf 
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